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lllinois Department of Transportation

Memorandum
To: *

A
From: Rich Dotson E‘)/X\(_jf
Subject: Special Provision Changes
Date: January 15, 2021

The following special provisions have been revised for the April 23, 2021 and
June 11, 2021 lettings. Please revise your special provision books as indicated.

Recurring Special Provisions
Adopted January 1, 2021

No Changes.
Interim Special Provisions
ISP Number Description
Alphabetic ISP Index Remove existing alphabetic index and insert revised index.
(Revised)
Numerical ISP Remove existing numeric index and insert revised index.

Index (Revised)

109.13 (New) “Submission of Payroll Records (BDE)”
Updates the submission process.

406.11 (Revised) “Surface Testing of Pavements - IRl (BDE)”

Revised to update the procedure number and increase the low-speed
mainline pavement definition from 40 to 45 mph.

1010.01" (New) “Blended Finely Divided Minerals (BDE)”
Allows blended finely divided minerals into concrete mixes.

1030.04 (Revised) *Hot-Mix Asphalt — Mixture Design Verification and Production
{Modified for I-Fit) (BDE)”

Revised to make |-Fit testing a contract requirement.

1031.00 (Revised) “Reclaimed Asphalt Pavement and Reclaimed Asphalt Shingles (BDE)”
Revised to incorporate parts of the District 1 special which is being retired.

District Special Provisions ~ No Changes
DSP Number Description

General Notes — No Changes
DSP Number Description
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Attachmeni(s)

cc: *Hydraulics Team 3 Team 7 Team 11 Local Roads (T. Sassine)
T.Phillips  Team 4 Team 8 Team 12 Materials (S. Worsfold)
Team 1 Team 5 Team 9 Geometrics-13 Materials (D. Parish)

Team 2 Team 6 Team 10  Bridges S&P Engineer (M. Otten)



